From:  Halligan, Julie
Sent: 3/24/2011 12:09:34 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Stipulation

How are you on the language regarding the additional

requirements?  Also, in the table, should he total miles be

cumulative? So the July 10 total miles would include both the 152 and the
295 for a total 0f 447 - Or are we just listing the miles for each completed
group?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Halligan,

Julie

Subject: RE: Stipulation

Ok, thanks. . .for whatever it is. Let's discuss when we
get past today.

From: Halligan, Julie
[mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011
12:01 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE:

Stipulation

Okay, as | said, | haven't heard from Frank yet on Beth's
additions. 1think they are all downstairs waiting for the
0sC.
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There is one other thing | had wanted to bring up, but after
thinking it over, I've decided that we can do it outside of this Compliance
Plan, and that it would just muddle things up.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:55 AM
To: Halligan,

Julie

Subject: RE: Stipulation

Ok. Folks here are still looking at it. there are
CONCcerms.

From: Halligan, Julie
[mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011
11:31 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject:

Stipulation

| should not that
this came from Beth, actually, so would need to get Frank's agreement before we
use it, but I'm checking with him now.

Julie Halligan

Deputy
Director

Consumer
Protection and Safety Division
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California Pubilic Utilities
Commission

505 Van Ness
Avenue | San Francisco, CA 94102

office: 415.703.1587 |
cell:415.830.2892

email: jmh@cpuc.ca.gov
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